
CITY OF CEDARBURG 
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL 

 APRIL 24, 2017 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, April 24, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, 
WI, in the Council Chambers.  
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  - Mayor Kip Kinzel 

 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE  

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4.        ROLL CALL:  Present – 

 
 
 
 

Common Council – Mayor Kip Kinzel, Council Members  
John Czarnecki, Jack Arnett, Dick Dieffenbach, Rick 
Verhaalen, Mitch Regenfuss, Patricia Thome, Mike 
O’Keefe 

5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - None 
 
7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a 

listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time 
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time 
extensions at the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed 
except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item. 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
* A. Consider Resolution No. 2017-07 commending retiring DPW crewperson Jim 

Grube for his years of service; and action thereon 
 
* B. Consider Resolution No. 2017-08 commending retiring Building Maintenance 

Engineer John Oswald for his years of service; and action thereon 
 
* C. Consider funding a Brand Strengthening Initiative; and action thereon (Economic 

Development Board, 03/29/17)  
 
* D. Consider granting an utility easement to Cedarburg Light and Water for a portion 

of the property located at N144 W5888 Pioneer Road; and action thereon 
 
* E. Consider Resolution No. 2017-09 designating and authorizing signatures for the 

City of Cedarburg checking and savings accounts for the ensuing year; and 
action thereon 

 

1 of 34



* F. Consider Ordinance No. 2017-12 increasing the allocated funds in the General 
Fund and Capital Improvement Fund; and action thereon 

 
 G. Consider Mayor Kinzel’s Council Member appointments; and action thereon 
 
 H. Consider Mayor Kinzel’s appointments to various Boards, Committees, and 

Commissions; and action thereon 
 
* I. Consider possible policy regarding contacting the Municipal Attorney(s); and 

action thereon 
 
* J. Consider payment of bills dated 04/13/17, transfers for the period 04/15/17 

through 04/19/17, and Fire Department payroll dated 04/18/17; and action 
thereon 

   
9.       REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
   
10. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 1. Municipal Clerk’s Week 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It 
is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission 
pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  
This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is 
given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 

 
 
* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to 

speak   shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end 
of the meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public 
policy, response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen 
has been understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for 
the Council to take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed 
on a future agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak 
from the lectern for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 
04/20/17 ckm    

2 of 34

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


CITY OF CEDARBURG  

JOINT MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL AND 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

April 25, 2017 - 7:00 P.M. 

    
A joint meeting of the Common Council and Community Development Authority of the City 
of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on Tuesday, April 25,  2017 at 7:00 p.m. at  City Hall, 
W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council Chambers.  
 

AGENDA 
  
1. CALL TO ORDER – Mayor Kip Kinzel 
 
2.        ROLL CALL Present: Common Council – Mayor Kip Kinzel, Council Members 

John Czarnecki, Jack Arnett, Dick Dieffenbach, Rick 
Verhaalen, Mitch Regenfuss, Patricia Thome, Mike 
O’Keefe 

 
     Community Development Authority - Mayor Kip Kinzel, 

Council Member Mitch Regenfuss, Eric Stelter, Eric 
Arvold, Joe Kassander, Dale Lythjohan, Andy Dettro 

              
3. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
4. COMMENTS & SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a 

listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council and 
CDA.  At this time individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 
minutes, time extensions at the discretion of the Chairperson.  No action can be 
taken on items not listed except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or 
a future Common Council or Community Development Authority agenda item. 

 
5. ADJOURNMENT – CLOSED SESSION 
 

It is anticipated the Common Council and Community Development Authority will 
adjourn to closed session pursuant to State Statutes 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or 
negotiate the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business whenever competitive or bargaining 
reasons require a closed session, more specifically, for purposes of discussing a 
Developer’s Agreement with regard to the redevelopment of the Amcast property. 
  

6. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION  
 

7.        ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 
 

3 of 34



Individual members of other City boards, committees and commissions may attend the 
above meeting.  It is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City 
board, committee or commission pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village 
Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  This notice does not authorize 
attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is given solely to comply 
with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 

 
 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL 
BE MADE TO ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS 

OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S  

OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 
E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 

 
MEMBERS – PLEASE NOTIFY CITY CLERK’S OFFICE IF 

               UNABLE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
04/20/17 ckm 

4 of 34

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


RESOLUTION NO. 2017-07 
 

A Resolution Honoring Jim Grube 
 

 WHEREAS, Jim Grube has completed thirty-three years of employment with the 
City of Cedarburg, thirteen years as a Custodian and twenty years as a Public Works and 
Parks & Forestry/Crewperson with the City of Cedarburg; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Jim Grube has conscientiously and capably served the City of 
Cedarburg and its citizens with the installation and repair of all park equipment, 
maintenance of parks, ball diamonds, parkways and boulevards, tree trimming and 
removals, tree stump removal and restoration, brush chipping, and recycling center 
assistance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Jim Grube in addition to his regular duties assisted in road 
maintenance involving snowplowing, road construction, curb and flat concrete 
replacement, sign installation, street painting, catch basins, and operating sewer cleaning 
equipment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Jim Grube, in concert with the Fleet Watch program, was instrumental 
in saving three children from harm in 1999, 2004, and 2005; and 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
 WHEREAS, the citizens of the City of Cedarburg have greatly benefited from the 
exceptional pride Jim Grube has taken in his day-to-day activities; and his integrity, 
courtesy and professionalism have earned him the respect of the community, his co-
workers, and peers. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Common Council of 
the City of Cedarburg and the citizens of the City join in expressing their sincere 
appreciation to Jim Grube for his contributions to the City of Cedarburg operations and 
maintenance and extend their best wishes to him for a well-deserved and enjoyable 
retirement. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 24th day of April, 2017. 
 
            
                 ______________________________ 
       Kip Kinzel, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk  

5 of 34



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-08 
 

A Resolution Honoring Building Maintenance Engineer John Oswald 
 

 WHEREAS, John Oswald has completed thirty-seven years of employment with the City of 
Cedarburg as the Building Maintenance Engineer; and 
 
 WHEREAS, during his thirty-seven years, John Oswald has conscientiously and capably 
served the City of Cedarburg and its citizens and has been dedicated to the highest principles of 
community service; and 
 
 WHEREAS, John Oswald assisted in the move to the present City Hall location in 1988 and 
has always been the go-to person for all City Staff.  He always used his skills, talent and ingenuity to 
maintain the City buildings and grounds to the level of excellence that Cedarburg expects; and  
 
 WHEREAS, John Oswald has conscientiously and capably served the City of Cedarburg and its 
citizens by supervising and maintaining the City Hall complex and assisting in resolving maintenance 
problems at other City buildings, ordering operating commodities, overseeing the preparation of the 
Community Center Gym for users, coordinating election set-up with the City Clerk’s Office, and 
assisting Public Works with snowplowing; and 
 
 WHEREAS, John Oswald is to be commended for his tireless effort in managing the City 
cemeteries and developing them into some of the most respected cemeteries in the area.  His 
compassion to those that lost loved ones is truly admirable; and    
 
 WHEREAS, John Oswald served simultaneously on the Cedarburg Volunteer Fire Department 
for thirty-six years as a firefighter, motor pump operator and rescue squad driver; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cedarburg, as well as John’s co-workers and peers have greatly 
benefited from his professional skills, courteous and positive attitude, and sense of community during 
his years of service to the City.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Common Council of the City of 
Cedarburg hereby joins the citizens of the City and his colleagues in expressing their sincere 
appreciation to John Oswald for contributions to the City of Cedarburg operations and maintenance 
and extend their best wishes to him for a well-deserved and enjoyable retirement. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 24th day of April 2017. 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Kip Kinzel, Mayor 
 
 
Attest: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

6 of 34



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE:   April 24, 2017                                                           ITEM NO:   8. C. 

                     

TITLE: Consider funding a Brand Strengthening Initiative; and action thereon (Economic Development Board, 

03/29/17) 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY: The Economic Development Board is considering an initiative to strengthen the City of 

Cedarburg’s brand.  Cedarburg has not utilized a comprehensive brand image in the past and is now seeking a 

strengthened brand to cross-functionally market Cedarburg to drive relocation (residential and commercial), 

tourism, consumers, and general perception.   A strengthened, more consistent brand should assist community 

organizations to more effectively communicate Cedarburg’s strengths as a great place to live, work and play. 

The strengthened brand should reinforce Cedarburg’s commitment to business and economic vitality. In short, 

the objective is to seek a strengthened branding strategy that includes a message to attract residents, tourists and 

businesses.  This strategy should assist in continuing to set the City of Cedarburg apart from competing 

communities as a residential, tourist and business destination. 

 
Specifically, this type of brand strengthening includes the following: 

 Conduct research needed with key stakeholders to determine existing attitudes, perceptions, opportunities 

and challenges to enhancing Cedarburg’s image. Why are businesses, residents, and visitors choosing the 

City of Cedarburg or not choosing The City of Cedarburg? How does the community address this?  

 Seek strategies to develop the positioning and messaging statements to include qualitative research and 

analysis of quantitative data.  

 Recommend specific necessary elements to deliver the message, i.e. logo design, print advertising, web site 

design, media placement, public relations, events.  

 

An investment in the community of this nature typically involves a qualified consulting firm to assist in 

preparing a comprehensive branding initiative and a full marketing plan. The firm should be able to 

demonstrate solid experience in: market research (both qualitative and quantitative), strategic planning, 

corporate identity/branding (including logo development and graphic standards), creative abilities, as well as 

have experience with interactive marketing, promotional campaigns and have the ability to recommend an 

implementation plan with a mechanism to track results. Initial quotation for a project of this scope is 

approximately $90,000.  

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:   The Economic Development 

Board/Brand Strengthening Project Committee recommends the City of Cedarburg participate in the Brand 

Strengthening Initiative as one of the six funding organizations.  

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: An investment of $15,000 split over two years ($7,500/year) for six organizations 

is required to obtain a brand strengthening and marketing package from a qualified consultant.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: Cedarburg School District letter, Wall Street Journal Article 4/17/17 “Why a City Needs 

to Create its own Global Brand” by Heidi Mitchell 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Brand Strengthening Project Committee / Economic Development Board 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Mary Sheffield,  Economic Development Coordinator 

 

msheffield@ci.cedarburg.wi.us      262-387-2050 

 

7 of 34

mailto:msheffield@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


8 of 34



9 of 34



 

 

 

 

 

 
Document Number 

 
DECLARATION OF PERMANENT 

UTILITY EASEMENT  

 
Title of Document 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Recording Area 

 

 

 

 

Name and Return Address 

Michael P. Herbrand 

Houseman & Feind, LLP 

P. O. Box 104 

Grafton, WI 53024 

13-051-02-110.12 
Parcel Identification Number (PIN) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

10 of 34



 

 

 

DECLARATION OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 

RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, that the undersigned, City of Cedarburg, a Wisconsin Municipal 

Corporation (hereinafter "Owner") is the owner of certain real property (the "Property") located 

in the City of Cedarburg, Ozaukee County, Wisconsin, commonly identified as N144 W5888 

Pioneer Road, Cedarburg, Wisconsin, and as legally described herein; and 

WHEREAS, Owner wishes to grant to the Cedarburg Light and Water Utility (“Utility”) 

an electric facilities easement over, under and through that portion of the Property described or 

depicted on the attached Exhibit A (the "Easement Area") for the purpose of the Utility 

installing, operating, maintaining, or replacing electric transmission lines and associated 

electrical equipment under the terms and conditions stated herein; 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE KNOWN that each and every person, party or entity 

hereafter purchasing or owning or in any way taking possession of the Property or any portion 

thereof shall do so subject to the following restrictions and covenants, to wit: 

 

SECTION 1 – PROPERTY SUBJECT TO THIS DECLARATION 

The following property (“Property”) shall be subject to this Declaration: 

 

 That part of Parcel 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 739, recorded in Volume 3 

 of Certified Survey Maps, on Pages 142-144, as Document No. 273852, being 

 part of the Southwest ¼ of Section 35, Town 10 North, Range 21 East, in the 

 City of Cedarburg, County of Ozaukee, State of Wisconsin, commencing at the 

 Southwest corner of Parcel 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 739; thence East 

 177.36 feet along the Northerly right-of-way of C.T.H. C and the Southerly  

 line of said Parcel 2; thence North 09° 22’ East, 241.77 feet; thence North 80° 

 38’ West, 175.00 feet to the Westerly line of said Parcel 2 and the Easterly  

 right-of-way of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad; thence 

 South 09° 22’ West, 270.64 feet along said railroad right-of-way to the South- 

 west corner of said Parcel 2, said point being the point of beginning, EXCEPT  

 those lands conveyed in Deed by corporation recorded as Document No. 645696. 

 

SECTION 2 - GENERAL PURPOSE 

The general purpose of this Declaration is to grant the Utility its employees, agents, 

representatives, contractors and assigns, a permanent electric utility facilities easement over, 

under and through that portion of the Property described or depicted on the attached Exhibit A 

(the "Easement Area") for the purpose of the Utility installing, operating, maintaining, or 

replacing electric transmission lines and associated electrical equipment pursuant to the terms 

and conditions stated herein. 

  

11 of 34



 

 

 

SECTION 3 – EASEMENT AREA 
 

The area subject to the permanent grant of utility easement described herein (“Easement 

Area”) is described and depicted on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by 

reference. 

 

SECTION 4 – GENERAL PROVISIONS 

 

A. Permanent Term: The restrictions and covenants herein contained shall  

commence and take effect upon execution of this Declaration and shall be deemed to run with 

the land and be permanently binding upon all persons, parties and entities having an interest in 

the land affected thereby. 

 

 B. Enforcement of Declaration: 

 

1. The City of Cedarburg, any of its individual Officers, any member of the 

public, or any governmental entity of any kind shall have the right to enforce, by 

proceedings at law or in equity, all the terms, conditions, and provisions of this 

Declaration.  Any owner of all or any portion of the Property violating any of the terms, 

conditions or provisions of this Declaration shall pay all costs, expenses and actual 

attorney’s fees incurred by the City of Cedarburg, its Officers, any member of the public, 

or any prosecuting governmental entity. Neither the City of Cedarburg, its Officers, any 

member of public, nor any member, director, employee or officer of any prosecuting 

governmental entity shall be subject to any suit or claim for failure to take any action 

allowed or required herein. 

 

2. Each remedy set forth in this Declaration shall be in addition to all other 

rights and remedies available at law or in equity. All such remedies shall be cumulative 

and the election of one shall not constitute a waiver of any other. Any forbearance or 

failure to exercise any such right or remedy for any violation shall not be a waiver of 

such right or remedy under any circumstances.  

 

C. Invalidation: Invalidation of any of the restrictions or covenants herein 

contained, or any part thereof, by any judgment or court order shall not affect any of the other 

provisions herein contained, which shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

D. Governing Law: The Laws of the State of Wisconsin shall apply to and be 

interpreted as to any dispute arising under this document. 

 

E. Access:  The Utility, its employees, agents, representatives, contractors and 

assigns shall have the right to enter the Property as it deems necessary to install, operate, 

maintain, repair, or replace the electric utility facilities within the Easement Area. 

 

F. Obstruction:  No structure, improvements or vegetation shall be installed within 

the Easement Area that would in any way interfere with the operation or maintenance of the 

electric utility facilities installed on, over, above or within the Easement Area or the rights 

12 of 34



 

 

 

granted the Utility herein.  The Utility shall have the right, but not necessarily the obligation, to 

remove or trim trees and vegetation within or overlapping the Easement Area, but only as 

necessary, in its sole discretion, to maintain the electric utility facilities. In no event may the 

grade of the Easement Area be altered more than 4 inches. 

 

G. Restoration: Upon completion of work within the Easement Area, the Utility 

shall promptly perform surface restoration, including restoration of topsoil to a minimum of 

original depth and matching original elevations and adjacent grades.  All disturbed areas of the 

Easement Area shall be filled and compacted to original elevations and grades, seeded and 

mulched such as to restore disturbed areas to substantially the condition as existed prior to 

commencement of the work. 

 

H. Indemnification:  The Utility shall indemnify and hold Owner, and each 

successor owner harmless from and against any and all loss, cost, damage or claim arising out of 

the Utility’s operation, maintenance or other exercise of rights pursuant to this Declaration 

instrument, or from any breach of the terms of this Declaration, which indemnification shall 

include, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and other costs of enforcement.   The 

indemnities set forth herein shall survive termination of this Agreement.   

 

This Declaration shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of Owner, and its 

successors and assigns, and all persons, parties or entities who may hereafter become Owners of 

the Property or any portion thereof, and their legal representatives, heirs, successors and assigns.  

This Declaration creates a permanent electric utility easement that shall run with the land. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Cedarburg has caused these presents to be 

signed this _____ of ______________, 2017 

 

CITY OF CEDARBURG 

 

       by:  ________________________________ 

       Kip Kinzel, Mayor 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF OZAUKEE ) 

 

 Personally came before me this ___ day of ____________, 2017, the above-named Kip 

Kinzel, to me known to be the Mayor of the City of Cedarburg, and the person who executed the 

foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

 

       Notary Public, State of Wisconsin. 

       My commission ___________________ 

 

13 of 34



 

 

 

 

       by:  ________________________________ 

              Constance McHugh, Clerk 

 

STATE OF WISCONSIN ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF OZAUKEE ) 

 

 Personally came before me this ___ day of _______________, 2017, the above-named 

Constance McHugh, to me known to be the Clerk of the City of Cedarburg, and the person who 

executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

 

       Notary Public, State of Wisconsin. 

       My commission ___________________ 

 

 

 

This instrument was drafted by:  

Michael P. Herbrand 

City Attorney 

Houseman & Feind, LLP 

1650 - 9
th

 Avenue 

P.O. Box 104 

Grafton, WI 53024 

(262) 377-0600 

mike.herbrand@housemanlaw.com 

14 of 34



Accurate 

Surveying & Engineering LLP 

Land Surveying, Developing and Consulting     
2911 Wildlife Lane, Richfield, WI 53076 Phone (262)677-2120   Fax (262)644-6151 

April 19, 2017 

 

RE: Legal description for a 15’ X 30’ and 12’ wide utility easement: Part Parcel 2, CSM No. 739, 

Tax No. 13-051-02-11-012 

  

Part of Parcel 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 739 as recorded in the Ozaukee County Registry in 

Volume 3 of Certified Survey Maps on pages 142-144 as Document No. 273852, being part of 

Lot 11 of Block 2, ASSESSOR’S PLAT NO. 2 in the SW 1/4 of Section 35, Township 10 North, 

Range 21 East, City of Cedarburg, Ozaukee County, Wisconsin, which is bounded and described 

as follows; Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 35; thence N 90°00’00” E, 

along the south line of said SW 1/4, 210.09 feet, to the intersection of the easterly right-of-way 

line of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul and Pacific Railroad; thence N 09°22’00” E, along said 

easterly right-of-way line, 80.39’, to a point in the north right-of-way line of C.T.H. “C”/Pioneer 

Road as described in the Ozaukee County Registry as Document No. 645696, and the point of 

beginning of lands herein described; thence continuing N 09°22’00” E, along said easterly right-

of-way line, 223.70 feet, to the northeast corner of lands described in the Ozaukee County 

Registry as Document No. 837394; thence S 80°37’55” E, along the northerly line of said 

Document No. 837394, 12.00 feet; thence S 09°22’00” W, normal to and parallel with said, 

easterly right-of-way line, 190.80 feet; thence S 80°38’00” E, at right angles, 3.00 feet; thence S 

09°22’00” W, normal to and parallel with said, easterly right-of-way line, 30.40 feet, to a point in 

said northerly right-of-way line of C.T.H. “C”/Pioneer Road as described in the Ozaukee County 

Registry as Document No. 645696; thence S 89°55’08” W, along said northerly right-of-way 

line, 15.21 feet to the point of beginning.                            

 

15 of 34



16 of 34



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-09 

 

A Resolution designating Depositories and Authorizing Signatures 

for the City of Cedarburg Checking and Savings Accounts 
 

 RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, that the following 

banking institutions or their successors: 

 

 Associated Bank, Grafton Wisconsin 

Bank Mutual, Cedarburg, Wisconsin 

 U.S. Bank, Cedarburg & Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

 BMO Harris Bank, Milwaukee & Cedarburg, Wisconsin 

 Local Government Investment Pool, State of Wisconsin 

 Cornerstone Community Bank, Grafton, Wisconsin 

 Partnership Bank, Cedarburg, Wisconsin 

 Port Washington State Bank, Cedarburg, Wisconsin 

 Commerce State Bank, Cedarburg & West Bend, Wisconsin 

 Wells Fargo, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 

 

qualified as depositories under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes, shall be and are hereby 

designated until further action as public depositories for all monies coming into the hands of the 

City Administrator/Treasurer of the City of Cedarburg, State of Wisconsin, and all other city 

officers included in the provisions of Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that Port Washington State Bank, Cedarburg, Wisconsin, be 

designated as the working bank for May 1, 2017 through April 30, 2018 and that the Common 

Council and the City Administrator/Treasurer be authorized and directed to distribute the city 

funds. 

 

 RESOLVED FUTHER, that the City Administrator/Treasurer be hereby instructed to 

deposit city funds only in such institutions as may be approved by the State of Wisconsin 

Investment Board and are eligible to receive public funds. 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that the depositories shall furnish collateral for city funds on 

deposit pursuant to Investment Policy FC-4. 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that withdrawal or disbursement from any of the above named 

depositories shall be by order check, written wire transfer, telephone wire transfer, or other 

money transfer techniques, and, in the case of savings accounts, by savings withdrawal form, as 

provided in Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  Written and telephone wire transfers 

shall be in accordance with the named depositories guidelines and shall only be made by 

authorized personnel.  In accordance therewith all order check and savings withdrawal forms, 

effective immediately, shall be signed by any three of the following persons: 

 

 

 

17 of 34



 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

Christine L. Mertes, City Administrator/Treasurer 

Kip Kinzel, Mayor or 

Michael J. O’Keefe, Acting Mayor 

 

 RESOLVED FURTHER, that in lieu of their personal signatures, the following 

signatures, which have been adopted by them as below shown: 

 

Kip Kinzel, Mayor 

 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Christine L. Mertes, City Administrator/Treasurer 

 

may be affixed on such order checks and savings withdrawal forms that any one of the above 

named depositories shall be fully warranted and protected in making payment on any other check 

bearing such facsimiles notwithstanding that the same may have been placed thereon without the 

authority of the designated person or persons. 

 

 Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg this 24
th

 day of  

April, 2017. 

 

 

       ___________________________ 

       Kip Kinzel, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

       

Tim Schoonenberg, Assistant City Attorney 

 

 

18 of 34



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: April 24, 2017                                                                 ITEM NO:  8. F. 

                           

 

 

 

TITLE:   Consider Ordinance No. 2017-12 increasing the allocated funds in the General Fund and Capital 

Improvement Fund; and action thereon   

           

 

 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The ordinance is for the encumbrances from 2016.  These are projects/purchases that 

were budgeted in 2016 but not completed until 2017.  This is a new procedure recommended by the auditors.            

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt ordinance. 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  Balanced budget 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Ordinance No. 2017-12 and list of uses 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:   Christy Mertes, City Administrator/Treasurer 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Christy 376-3907 

 

19 of 34



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-12 
 

An Ordinance Increasing Allocated Funds in the General Fund 

and Capital Improvement Fund 

 

 The Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, does hereby ordain as follows: 

 

 SECTION 1.  According to Wisconsin Statutes no appropriations may remain over expended at year-end 

within the annual budget and funds encumbered from 2016 need to be allocated into the 2017 budget; 

 

SECTION 2.  The authorized expenditures within the adopted 2017 Annual Budget need to be 

increased;  

 

  

APPROPRIATION   ACCOUNT  ACCOUNT NAME   AMOUNT 

      

Increase – Elections   100-514200-310 Election Supplies   $800 

Increase – Assessor’s Office  100-515400-310 Supplies    $645 

Increase – Parks, Rec & Forestry 100-555510-290 Maintenance    $1,200 

Increase – City Hall Complex  100-518100-380 Capital Outlay    $11,134 

Increase – Street Improvements  100-533311-240 Maintenance    $6,000 

Increase – Snow & Ice  100-533450-380  Equipment    $4,000 

Increase – Garage    100-533210-330  Travel     $900 

Increase – Garage   100-533210-350 DPW Supplies    $1,000 

Increase – DPW Building  400-533210-847 Building Project   $24,750 

Increase – Parks, Rec & Forestry 400-555510-811 Equipment    $174,251 

    

SECTION 3.  These monies are hereby designated for use for the above mentioned purpose.   

 

SECTION 4.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication. 

 

Passed and adopted this 24
th

 day of April 2017. 

 

______________________________ 

        Kip Kinzel, Mayor 

 

Countersigned:              

 

_____________________________ 

Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

         

Tim Schoonenberg, Assistant City Attorney 

 

 

 

20 of 34



2016 Encumbrances

352000

General Fund ‐ 100

100‐514200‐310 Elections supplies 800         Staples ‐ binders

100‐555510‐290 Parks maintenance 1,200      Seiler Geospatial Division ‐ GIS mapping

100‐518100‐380 CH Complex ‐ capital outlay 11,134    Wittenberg Floor Covering ‐ City Hall carpetin

100‐515400‐310 Assessor supplies 645         Complete Office of WI ‐ file cabinet

100‐533450‐380 Snow & Ice equipment 4,000      Boss Plows ‐ box plow

100‐533210‐330 DPW travel & Training 900         APWU ‐ conference

100‐533210‐350 DPW supplies 1,000      Costco ‐ shelving units

100‐533311‐240 Streets maintenance 6,000      Sherwin Industries ‐ crack sealing supplies

25,679   

Capital ‐ 400 

400‐533210‐847 DPW building 24,750    Boehlke Bottled Gas ‐ propane tanks

400‐555510‐811 Parks equipment 174,251 Altec Industries ‐ aerial truck 

199,001

21 of 34



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE:      April 24, 2017                                                            ITEM NO:  8. I. 

                           

TITLE:   Consider possible policy regarding contacting the Municipal Attorney(s); and action thereon 

 

 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:   Council Member Czarnecki requested this item be on an agenda.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   Those able to contact the City Attorney should be limited to Council and 

Department Heads.  Everyone should notify the Administrator of their contact.  If notice could be given before 

the call, that would be appreciated also.  Most requests are for information that should be shared with the entire 

Council and could be made through the Administrator. 

 

 

 
 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  Less contact, lower bills.  

  
 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   N/A 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Council Member John Czarnecki 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, 375-7606 or 

Council Member Czarnecki 
      

 

 

 

22 of 34



23 of 34



24 of 34



25 of 34



26 of 34



27 of 34



28 of 34



29 of 34



30 of 34



31 of 34



32 of 34



33 of 34



 PROCLAMATION 
 

 

WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk, a time honored and vital part of local 
government, exists throughout the world, and 
 

WHEREAS, the Office of the Municipal Clerk is the oldest among public servants; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Office of Municipal Clerk provides the professional link between the 

citizens, the local governing bodies and agencies of government at other levels; and 
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks have pledged to be ever mindful of their neutrality and 
impartiality, rendering equal service to all. 
 

WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks serve as the information center on functions of local 
government and community. 

 
WHEREAS, Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of the 

affairs of the Office of the Municipal Clerk through participation in education programs, 
seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their state, province, county and 
international professional organizations. 

 
 WHEREAS, it is most appropriate that we recognize the accomplishments of the 

office of Municipal Clerk. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Kip Kinzel, Mayor of the City of Cedarburg, do recognize the 
week of May 7 through May 13, 2017, as Municipal Clerks Week, and further extend 
appreciation to our Municipal Clerk Constance McHugh, Deputy Clerk Amy Kletzien, and 
Administrative Assistant Jenny Valenta, and to all Municipal Clerks and Deputy Clerks for 
the vital services they perform and their exemplary dedication to the communities they 
represent. 
 

Dated this 24th day of April 2017. 
 
 

____________________________ 
                                        Kip Kinzel, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Christy Mertes, City Administrator 
 
 

34 of 34


	Agenda 04-24-17
	Agenda Jt CC CDA 04-25-17
	Res 2017-07 - Grube
	Res 2017-08 - Oswald
	Blue Sheet - Branding
	School District Letter
	WSJ Article -  City Branding
	Utility Easement
	L&W Easement Legal Descr
	Cedarburg Water Light Easement (basic map)
	Res 2017-09 - Depositories
	Blue Sheet - Encumbrances 2016
	Ord 2017-12 - Budget Adjustments 2017
	Encumburances
	Blue Sheet - Attorney Contacts
	Bills
	CA Report 04 20 17
	Proclamation - Municipal Clerks Week



